From: Webmaster

To: Office of the Registrar

Cc: daniel

Subject: Intervention Form: EB-2025-0156 - Minogi Corp. and Three Fires Group Inc.
Date: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 12:33:11 PM

Intervention Form

Case Number:

EB-2025-0156

Intervenor Name:

Minogi Corp. and Three Fires Group Inc.

Mandate and Objectives:

See Minogi's annual filing here:
https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/876472/File/document

See Three Fires' annual filing here:
https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/876473/File/document

Membership of the Intervenor and Constituency
Represented:

See Minogi's annual filing here:
https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/876472/File/document

See Three Fires' annual filing here:
https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/876473/File/document

Programs or Activities Carried Out by the Intervenor:

See Minogi's annual filing here:
https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/876472/File/document

See Three Fires' annual filing here:
https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/876473/File/document

Governance Structure:

See Minogi's annual filing here:


mailto:Webmaster@oeb.ca
mailto:registrar@oeb.ca
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=dde552b0df8c4574b09a2da18145171d-a5a383df-28

https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/876472/File/document

See Three Fires' annual filing here:
https://www.rds.oeb.ca/CMWebDrawer/Record/876473/File/document

Representatives:

Lisa DeMarco
lisa@resilientllp.com
647-991-1190

DT Vollmer
daniel@resilientllp.com
647-993-6338

Other Contacts:

Don Richardson
drichardson@scugogfirstnation.ca

Reggie George
Reggie.George@threefires.com

Frequent Intervenor Form:

OEB Proceedings:

Minogi is an active and Board-approved intervenor representing the interests of MSIFN in
Phase 2 of EGI’s rebasing application (EB-2024-0111), Phase 3 of EGI’s rebasing application
(EB-2025-0064), the Board’s generic proceeding on the cost of capital and other matters (EB-
2024-0063), EGI's DVA proceeding (EB-2024-0125), EGI’s 2024 Annual Gas Supply Plan
Update proceeding (EB-2024-0067), EGI's DSM rollover application (EB-2024-0198), and
EGI's 2025 GSP application (EB-2025-0065).

Three Fires is an active and Board-approved intervenor representing the interests of CKSPFN
in Phase 2 of EGI’s rebasing application (EB-2024-0111), Phase 3 of EGI’s rebasing
application (EB-2025-0064), the Board’s generic proceeding on the cost of capital and other
matters (EB-2024-0063), EGI's DVA proceeding (EB-2024-0125), EGI's DSM rollover
application (EB-2024-0198), and EGI's 2025 GSP application (EB-2025-0065).



Issues:

N/A

Policy Interests:

MSIFN's rights and interests, including its Aboriginal and Treaty rights, land use, cultural
heritage, economic, and other rights and interests are potentially affected by this consultation.
MSIFN has traditional territory, and associated rights and interests protected by the
Constitution Act, 1982, that may be impacted by the outcomes of this consultation.

CKSPFN's rights and interests, including its Aboriginal and Treaty rights, land use, cultural
heritage, economic, and other rights and interests are potentially affected by this Consultation.
CKSPGN has traditional territory, and associated rights and interests protected by the
Constitution Act, 1982, that may be impacted by the outcomes of this consultation.

Hearings:
N/A

Evidence:

N/A

Coordination with Other Intervenors:

Minogi and Three Fires intend to be active participants in this proceeding and will act
responsibly to coordinate with other intervenors, where common issues may arise and may be
addressed.

Cost Awards:

Minogi and Three Fires each hereby request cost eligibility in this proceeding. Minogi and
Three Fires are each, in accordance with s. 3.03(b) of the Board’s Practice Direction on Cost
Awards, eligible to seek an award of costs as they each primarily represent an interest or
policy perspective that is relevant to the Board's mandate and to the proceeding.

Minogi and Three Fires each represent the interests of a unique and otherwise unrepresented
set of First Nation energy customers and consumers in Ontario and are committed to ensuring
that they are served through access to an affordable, reliable, sustainable, and modern natural
gas service. Minogi and Three Fires request an award of costs in this proceeding on the basis
that their comments and participation serve a direct interest and policy perspective that is
relevant to the Board's mandate and pressing for Ontario's energy consumers. The Board has
granted Minogi and Three Fires cost eligibility in several Board proceedings, including each
of those referred to above in section 2.



Minogi and Three Fires therefore submit that it is appropriate for the Board to award both
Minogi and Three Fires costs in the context of this proceeding, and hereby request cost
eligibility.

Language Preference:

N/A



